

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Sent: Apr 04, 2025 18:03:07.000000000 UTC
Subject: RE: FW: Google Alert - Tobacco MA
To: Shaun McAuliffe <smcauliffe@hopkintonma.gov>

I may be too late reading this email. I too am at home. Just heard the flyover.
Feel free to call anytime. My cell is 781-307-1411
Have a great weekend!
Maureen

From: Shaun McAuliffe <smcauliffe@hopkintonma.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 11:57 AM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Subject: Re: FW: Google Alert - Tobacco MA

Good afternoon Maureen,

I'm free for the next hour or so.

Shaun McAuliffe
Health Director
Hopkinton

On Fri, Apr 4, 2025 at 11:45 AM Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org> wrote:

Hi Shaun,
I've been meaning to reach back out to you. Let me know if you want to talk more about NFG and/or if I can provide any additional information. But mostly I wanted to make sure you saw this news report.
Best,
Maureen

From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>
Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 11:34 AM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Subject: Google Alert - Tobacco MA



Tobacco MA

As-it-happens update · April 4, 2025

NEWS

[Youth advocates say "ENUFF" to nicotine and tobacco | WWLP](#)

WWLP

BOSTON (WWLP) – Youth advocates from across the state came to Beacon Hill on Thursday, speaking out against the influence of nicotine and **tobacco** ...



[Flag as irrelevant](#)



[Hong Kong customs aim to fully launch **tobacco** laser labels by June 2027](#)

South China Morning Post

Jess **Ma** in Hong Kong. Published: 8:06pm, 4 Apr 2025. Ad. A label scheme to identify legitimate **tobacco** products in Hong Kong will be fully ...

  [Flag as irrelevant](#)

[Hong Kong customs aim to fully launch **tobacco** laser labels by June 2027](#)

South China Morning Post

Jess **Ma**. Published: 8:06pm, 4 Apr 2025. A label scheme to identify legitimate **tobacco** products in Hong Kong will be fully implemented by June 2027 ...

  [Flag as irrelevant](#)

[Hyannis man with lengthy criminal history sentenced to over eight years in prison for gun ...](#)

CapeCod.com

BOSTON, **MA** – From U.S. Attorney's office in Boston: A Hyannis man was ... Ferguson, Special Agent in Charge of the Bureau of Alcohol, **Tobacco** ...

  [Flag as irrelevant](#)

['Highly suspicious' fire at Black church in **Massachusetts** being investigated as arson](#)

AOL.com

The Bureau of Alcohol, Firearms and **Tobacco** and **Massachusetts** State Police Arson and Bomb Squad are also assisting in the investigation. "It's a ...

  [Flag as irrelevant](#)

You have received this email because you have subscribed to **Google Alerts**.

[Unsubscribe](#)

 [Receive this alert as RSS feed](#)

[Send Feedback](#)

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

--

Shaun McAuliffe, RS, MPH

Health Director

Town of Hopkinton

18 Main Street

Hopkinton, MA 01748

(508) 497-9725

All email messages and attached content sent from and to this email account are public records unless qualified as an exemption under the [Massachusetts Public Records Law](#).

Visit us online at www.hopkintonma.gov.

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws. ****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****